“We prepare our students for the future”

November 9, 2015

State School Board
255 Capitol Street NE
Salem, OR 97310-0203

Re: Sauvie Island Academy Charter Waiver
State School Board,

The Scappoose School District finds no objection to the continuation of Sauvie Island Academy waiver
request as per the ORS 338. If approved by the State Board of Education, we understand that this waiver
will be valid for providing preferences in the enrollment processes as defined in our charter agreement:

Existing Student

Siblings of Existing Students
Staff/Founders Children
On-Island Children

Within the District Children
Outside the District Children

Sincerely,

Cesg=

N

Stephen Jupe
Scappoose School District
Superintendent

Cc: SIA Board, SIA Director
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